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-----Original Message----- 
From: schong  
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2007 9:08 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: KTV GLOBAL CORPORATION, FCC ID: BRFLT104AA1, Assessment NO.: AN07T6466, Notice#1 
 
Dear Ms. Helen, 
  
Thank you for your cooperation and kindness. 
Regarding the Assessment No. AN07T6466, we would like to inform you as followings, 
  
Question #1: The test report shows quasi-peak measurements were substituted for average measurements, which is wrong. The 
limit specified in 15.239 is average, please report average and peak readings instead. 
---> Please refer to attached revised test report. 
  
Question #2: The test report bandwidth results - page 10 does not agree with page 11. Please revise the test report.  
---> Please refer to attached revised test report. 
  
Question #3: The operational description indicates that the device is using BH1415F  transmitter IC. But the schematic diagram in 
the filing does not contain it. You may need to submit a complete schematic diagram. 
---> Please refer to attached additional schematic diagram. 
  
We are sorry that our response is too late. 
If you have any question, please feel free to contact us. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
S. C. Hong / Project Engineer  


